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o Hai{aman, Cathlene

From: Knocke, Ryan

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 5:21 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: Rep. Goyke Amendment Draft for AB9
Cathlene-

| hope you are doing well and thank you for all of your help to our office. Rep. Goyke is interested in drafting a brief
amendment to AB9 which will be coming up in the Criminal Justice committee. | have included below his request
language. Could this be forwarded for drafting? | wanted to contact you at first because it appears you were the main
author on AB9. Thank you!!

- Ryan
“The amendment would only permit current sworn law enforcement officers, whether on duty or off duty, the ability to

carry concealed weapons on school grounds. This would prohibit retirees and law enforcement agents from other states
that have moved to Wisconsin.”

Ryan Knocke

Legislative Aide

Office of State Representative Evan Goyke
Telephone: (608) 266-0645
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 9

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
"/ 1. Page 2, line 13: delete lines 13 to 17.
\/ 2. Page 3, line 8: delete , 6. and 7.”.
\/ 3. Page 3, line 8: delete “are” and substitute “is”.

J 4. Page 3, line 12: delete lines 12 to 15.

(END)



